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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 3:29 PM
To: 'george@cavros-law.com'
Cc: Charles Murphy; Kelley Corbari; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: FW: Interested Person filing for Docket Nos. 150083, 150081, 150086, 150085.

Mr. Cavros: 
 
We have received your request to be added as an interested person in Dockets 150081, 150083, 
150085, and 150086.  We note that a petition to intervene was filed on 5/7/15, for each of those 
dockets, and your contact information was added as an interested person at that time.  Should the 
petitions for intervention be granted, your contact information will, subsequently, be changed to party 
of record.  If you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our 
office.     
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
From: Angela Charles On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 1:54 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Christopher Cooney 
Subject: FW: Interested Person filing for Docket Nos. 150083, 150081, 150086, 150085. 
 
 
 
From: George Cavros [mailto:george@cavros-law.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 1:07 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested Person filing for Docket Nos. 150083, 150081, 150086, 150085. 
 
Dear Commission Clerk,  
 
Please accept this email as a written request for Southern Alliance for Clean Energy to be added as 
an interested person in Docket Nos. 150083-EI; 150081-EI; 150086-EI; and 150085-EI. 
 
Please forward all notices to me via email, or at the address below.  
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Thank you for your assistance. Sincerely,  
 
George Cavros 
  
George Cavros, Esq.  
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105  
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334  
954.295.5714   
866.924.2824 (fax)  




